
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 11:19 AM
To: Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info
Attachments: Flint (Incinerator)_Redacted.pdf

-----Original Message-----

From: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 9:56 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Cc: Connors, Paul (Treasury); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Kolka, Carolyn (Treasury)
Subject: RE: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Terry,

Below is additional information regarding the Flint Incinerator also attached is the Incinerator application. Let us know if you need additional information. Thank you.

Flint Incinerator

The grant project entails shutting down the current Water Pollution Control Facility Incinerator (due to the incinerator not being up to new EPA standards). In order to meet EPA standards, it would cost roughly \$8.8M in upgrades to the current incinerator. The grant funding will allow them to replace the functions of the old incinerator by constructing new facilities which will allow for the disposal of waste to landfills.

Budget Breakdown	
Construction Contractor	\$1,050,000
Project Management	\$50,000
Total	\$1,100,000

-----Original Message-----

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 4:54 PM
To: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
Cc: Connors, Paul (Treasury); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Re: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Dick now says he talked to Sheldon and he is all set for now. No meeting needed.

He did ask "how the \$1.1m for the incinerator" can be used?

Please advise

From: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2015 4:03 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Ok Thanks for the info

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2015 8:51 AM
To: Cole, Evah (Treasury)
Subject: Fw: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

Evah...

I may need you to attend a meeting with Dick Posthumus, Paul Connors and me...with Rep. Sheldon Neely from Flint sometime tomorrow.

Dick P is apparently working to schedule it. I will keep you posted as I can.

Thanks, Terry

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2015 9:42 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FDCVT - Preliminary Press Release Info

I will see about scheduling it tomorrow morning and get back with you

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2015, at 9:40 AM, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov<mailto:StantonT@michigan.gov>> wrote:

Dick...

Will the meeting with Rep Neely will be rescheduled? If so, I will need to pass word along to Brad at DEQ and my staff.

Thanks, Terry

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 4:06 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)